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Mr. Michael I. Miiler
Isham, Lincoln & Beale
Three First National Plaza
52nd Floor
Chicago, IL 60602
Re: Commonwealth Edison Company
(Byron Nuclear Station, Units 1 and 2)
Docket Nos. 50-454 and 50-455

Dear Mike:

This will confirm our telephone conversation of this
morning.

During the prehearing conference you informed me that
all documents produced by you would be available either at
Isham, Lincoln & Beale or at Sargent & Lundy. Acting on
that information, we reviewed last week all documents pro-
duced at Isham's offices, which were represented to be all
the documents you would be producing (with the exception of
the Sargent & Lundy documents discussed bhelow).

This morning you told me that there are approximately
five more file drawers of documents, at the site, fallin
within the request. Because I have made arrangements to
review the Sargent & Lundy documents the week of the 25th
when I have a technical person to aid me in my review, you
have agreed to make there available in Chicago the week of
the 25th so that my technical reviewer may review them as
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You also indicated you would try to get me an "informal"
copy of your interrogatory responses sometime today and a
formal rcogonoc by Wednesday. 1T trust that holds true for
your formal response to my request for the production of
documents since, without your response, we cannot know
uhath.r“zou have produced all documents in each cnt;gory.
and to which requests, {f anvy, vou are objlecting. g
fact that this is holding up our preparation of our case =--
not to mention our discovery of your case -- is obvious.

Please be advised that we may well need to seek an
extension of, at a minimum, submission of Intervenors'
prefiled testimony (if any), and posgsibly postponement of
the commencement of the hearing itself.

Very truly yours,
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